

Coiste na dTuismitheoirí

Gaelscoil na gCloch Liath Na Clocha Liatha, Co. Chill Mhaintáin R-Phost: <u>coiste.gscl@gmail.com</u> Idirlíon: <u>http://gscl.edublogs.org/</u>

Minutes Coiste na dTuismitheoirí Meeting

11ú Aibreáin 2018

I láthair/present:	P. Rita, Louise Anderson, Darren McGiolla Bhríde, Susan Grogan, Feargal McKenna, Julie Boyle, Louise Cahill, Karen O'Neill, Leonie Uí Bhroin
Leithscéalta/apologies:	Lulu O'Mahony, Daragh Reynolds, Fiona Roche, Lindsay Miller, Emma Nolan, June Prior

 Welcome/Minutes of last meeting approved Minutes of previous meeting – all to review by Friday and if no changes required minutes will be published on Coiste website. Louise to ask R. Lisa to send text to advise parents. Correspondence: Edel Mitchell Mulholland has stepped down from the Coiste and Louise A thanked her for her contribution. 	Louise A
 Principals Report Fire Safety Update 	P. Rita

	 stations etc on both days. Details TBC. Infant Sports Day will take place the following week – possibly 25th but this is weather dependant. Gradudation/Gradam Rang 6 – 26th June. 5th Class Parents usually provide refreshments for this – Karen/Refreshments Team will coordinate. Sports T-Shirts – School Warehouse will prepare sample and provide costing. School Crest. P.Rita suggested reviewing the school crest to tie in with 10 year Anniversary. Agreed that it would be good if our crest reflected who we are/what we have achieved etc. P. Rita will discuss with Múinteoirí and progress. 	
	 Charitable Status – P. Rita working on this. 	
2.	 Parents Representative on Board of Management Report No update as Board meeting taking place next Tuesday 17th 	
3	Treasurers Report	
5.	 Starting to compile year end accounts. Louise C is coming to the end of her three year term so will need another Volunteer to take over. Louise will prepare notes/handover for next person. Anyone interested in volunteering for the role of Treasurer invited to email coiste.gscl@gmail.com Voluntary Contribution – Louise to organise sub meeeting with Dorothy (Treasurer, BofM) and Coiste members to discuss Voluntary Contribution and Fundraiging Target for 2018/19 Louise C will advise budget for sacraments/refreshments to Karen 	Louise C.
4.	Communication with Parents	
	• Merging Coiste website with main School website to be decided as part of School Website review taking place this summer. On hold for now.	Louise
5.	Coiste Chairperson Update	Louise A
	 Letter to Dept. Of Education agreed with slight alterations. Fearal to update. Louise to distribute with EGM minutes with a call to action for all parents. NPC Training. Decision to proceed with scheduled training in June deferred to May meeting. Coiste members to decide whether they will remain by next meeting which will inform decision. 	
Fundra	aising	
• • •	Total raised to date €6685 – €9166 outstanding Next Clothing Recycle collection next Tuesday 17th. Clothes to be dropped off before 11am. Text reminder on Friday. Non-uniform day to be scheduled for April/May. P. Rita agreed to look at calender and advise suitable date. Lá Glas non-uniform day raised €550 Sponsored Walk talking place May 26th. FUNdraising team will walk route on Friday to finalise. There will be raffle prizes for returned sponsor cards/classes. Blue Tokens concluded in Tesco. Amount allocated to us TBC.	Susan

• Tesco Bag Pack – June 15th/16th. Volunteers will be required!	
Coiste Glas	
 Waverley have not yet cleared gorse – awaiting revised date. Once gorse is removed a parent is going to help with clearing of area for amphitheatre and Adam Rice (TCG) is ready to start work on amphitheatre. 	Louise A for Fiona
 Sacraments & Refreshments This is a busy time of year for Sacments & Refreshments team and volunteers will be needed to help out with various events. Dates are as follows: April 27th – Confirmation Rang 5 & 6 May 6th – Communion Rang M. Baba May 26th - Sponsored Walk June 3rd – Communion Rang M. Kerry June 26th – Graduation Rang 6 	Karen
If you can volunteer to help out at any of these events or could help by baking/providing refreshments please email <u>coiste.gscl@gmail.com</u> we would be delighted to hear from you!	Louise A
Critical Incident Policy – BoM reviewing – no update Learning Support Policy – with Teachers for review – no update	
 10 Year Anniversary Idea for new school crest to be explored 	P. Rita
 AOB Relationships & Sexuality Education Programme – Lulu investigating other providers 	Lulu
 After School Homework Club – not going ahead as not enough interest Mental Health talk for Parents to be scheduled for May/June 	P. Rita Louise A
Next Meeting May 9 th at 8.15pm	